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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Question

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.westchestermedicalcenter.com/documents/WMC/Proc

urement%20Policy.pdf

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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16.

a.

b.

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

MWBEs in its procurement contracts?

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

Yes

20%

22%

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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 MGT COMMUNICATIONS / IN TOUCHVendor Name:

C8073Transaction Number:

HELP HOT LINEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $83,000Amount:

 $12,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $48,025Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $34,975Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3100 WEST LAKE STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MINNEAPOLISCity:
MNState:
55416Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $83,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ABBOTT LABSVendor Name:

P5366Transaction Number:

LAB CHEMISTRIESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/17/2013Award Date:

12/17/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/16/2014End Date:

 $12,876Amount:

 $12,876Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,876Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 ABBOTT PARKAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ABBOTT PARKCity:
ILState:
60064Postal Code:
6095Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $12,876

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ABBOTT LABSVendor Name:

P5364Transaction Number:

LAB CHEMISTRIESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/17/2013Award Date:

12/17/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/16/2014End Date:

 $12,876Amount:

 $12,876Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,876Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 ABBOTT PARKAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ABBOTT PARKCity:
ILState:
60064Postal Code:
6095Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $12,876

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ABBOTT LABSVendor Name:

P5367Transaction Number:

LAB CHEMISTRIESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/17/2013Award Date:

12/17/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/16/2014End Date:

 $11,330Amount:

 $11,330Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,330Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 ABBOTT PARKAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ABBOTT PARKCity:
ILState:
60064Postal Code:
6095Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $11,330

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ABBOTT LABSVendor Name:

P5368Transaction Number:

LAB CHEMISTRIESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/17/2013Award Date:

12/17/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/16/2014End Date:

 $11,330Amount:

 $11,330Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,330Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 ABBOTT PARKAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ABBOTT PARKCity:
ILState:
60064Postal Code:
6095Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $11,330

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ABBOTT LABSVendor Name:

P5369Transaction Number:

LAB CHEMISTRIESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/17/2013Award Date:

12/17/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/16/2014End Date:

 $11,330Amount:

 $11,330Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,330Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 ABBOTT PARKAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ABBOTT PARKCity:
ILState:
60064Postal Code:
6095Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $11,330

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ACID WASTE MANAGEMENTVendor Name:

C8401Transaction Number:

SERVICE ON WASTE STORAGE TANKSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2010Award Date:

03/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/28/2015End Date:

 $96,500Amount:

 $18,662Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $70,113Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $26,387Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

27 SIXTH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW ROCHELLECity:
NYState:
10801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $96,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ADVISORY BOARDVendor Name:

C9889Transaction Number:

ROUND TABLEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/30/2013Award Date:

06/30/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/01/2015End Date:

 $217,214Amount:

 $37,535Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $37,535Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $179,679Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2445 M STREET NWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20037Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $217,214

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AIR GASVendor Name:

P4778Transaction Number:

LIQUID OXYGEN TO HOSPITALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/19/2010Award Date:

05/19/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/01/2015End Date:

 $2,500,000Amount:

 $36,295Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $36,295Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,463,705Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

325 MC CAUSLAND CTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHESHIRECity:
CTState:
06410Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AIR GAS RENTALS ADDITIONALVendor Name:

P4777Transaction Number:

GAS CYLINDER DEMURRAGEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/19/2010Award Date:

05/19/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/18/2015End Date:

 $1,500,000Amount:

 $466,695Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,350,661Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $149,339Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

325 MC CAUSLAND CTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHESHIRECity:
CTState:
06410Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALL COUNTY TRANSPORTATION Vendor Name:

C7981Transaction Number:

TAXI SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2009Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $91,000Amount:

 $12,418Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $61,895Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $29,105Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 NRTH WATER STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PEEKSKILLCity:
NYState:
10566Postal Code:
2038Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $91,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMERISOURCE BURGEN DRUGVendor Name:

C8713Transaction Number:

WHOLESALE PHARMACY PRODUCTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2011Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $18,000,000Amount:

 $6,272,836Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,208,366Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,791,634Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 FRIARS BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
THOROFARECity:
NJState:
08086Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $18,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMICAS / EMAGEON  /CANTRONICSVendor Name:

C7655Transaction Number:

SUPPORT OF CARDIOLOGY INFO SYSTEMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/31/2008Award Date:

07/31/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2013End Date:

 $1,192,055Amount:

 $89,888Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $864,876Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $327,179Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

900 WALNUT RIDGE DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HARTLANDCity:
WIState:
53029Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,192,055

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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APPLIED BIOSYSTEMSVendor Name:

P4886Transaction Number:

SERVICE CONTRACTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/06/2011Award Date:

01/06/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/05/2014End Date:

 $48,270Amount:

 $9,654Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $28,962Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $19,308Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

850 LINCOLN CENTERAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FOSTER CITYCity:
CAState:
94404Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $48,270

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Westchester County Health Care Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/22/2014

Page 17 of 176

APPLIED LOGICVendor Name:

P4865Transaction Number:

SURGICAL KIT SETUPProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/17/2010Award Date:

12/17/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/16/2016End Date:

 $393,900Amount:

 $78,036Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $294,921Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $98,979Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1432 STRASSNER DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SAINT LOUISCity:
MOState:
63144Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $393,900

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARJO HUNTLEIGHVendor Name:

P4986Transaction Number:

PATIENT LIFTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2011Award Date:

11/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2014End Date:

 $85,620Amount:

 $17,010Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $44,790Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $40,830Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2349 WESTLAKE STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ADDISONCity:
ILState:
60101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $85,620

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARUP LABVendor Name:

P5071Transaction Number:

REFERENCE LABProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2017End Date:

 $3,302,800Amount:

 $174,607Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $433,492Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,869,308Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

500 CHIPETA WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CROYDONCity:
UTState:
84018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $3,302,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AUREUS ALLIED HEALTHVendor Name:

C8732Transaction Number:

AGENCY FOR NEUROPHYSIOLOGY LABProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/13/2010Award Date:

12/13/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/07/2015End Date:

 $1,350,000Amount:

 $20,642Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $412,559Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $937,441Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

13609 CALIFORNIA STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OMAHACity:
NEState:
68154Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AUTO MED TECHNOLOGIESVendor Name:

C9059Transaction Number:

340B SOFTWAREProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2011Award Date:

09/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2014End Date:

 $142,036Amount:

 $22,236Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $32,240Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $109,796Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1400 BUSCH PKYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALO GROVECity:
ILState:
60089Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $142,036

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPVendor Name:

P5211Transaction Number:

MIXERProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2013Award Date:

06/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/13/2018End Date:

 $76,560Amount:

 $5,996Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,996Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $70,564Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

POB 33037Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07188Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $76,560

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BIOMEREUXVendor Name:

P4893Transaction Number:

SERVICE PLANProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/30/2010Award Date:

12/30/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/29/2013End Date:

 $28,020.68Amount:

 $9,340Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $28,019Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1.68Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 RADOPOPHE AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DURHAMCity:
NCState:
27712Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $28,020.68

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BLUMBER RIBNER INCVendor Name:

C8338Transaction Number:

AUDIT OF MEDICAREProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/01/2010Award Date:

02/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $375,000Amount:

 $150,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $375,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

315 SOUTH BEVERLY DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BEVERLY HILLSCity:
CAState:
90212Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $375,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BRICKMAN GROUPVendor Name:

C8203Transaction Number:

SNOW REMOVAL & LANDSCAPINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/21/2009Award Date:

10/21/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/15/2014End Date:

 $2,974,097Amount:

 $640,309Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,765,234Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $208,863Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 STEVENS AVE WESTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAWTHORNECity:
NYState:
10532Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $2,974,097

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Westchester County Health Care Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED
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CARCO GROUPVendor Name:

C7478Transaction Number:

BACKGROUND CHECKSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2008Award Date:

04/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $920,000Amount:

 $177,685Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $783,744Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $136,256Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5000 CORPORATE CTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOLTSVILLECity:
NYState:
11742Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $920,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CCH INCORPORATEDVendor Name:

C7613Transaction Number:

COMPLIANCE UP DATESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2008Award Date:

06/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/01/2017End Date:

 $178,000Amount:

 $6,349Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $90,266Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $87,734Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 WILLIAM STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WELLESLEY HILLSCity:
MAState:
02481Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $178,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CEPHEIDVendor Name:

P5226Transaction Number:

SERVICE CONTRACTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/30/2013Award Date:

03/30/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/29/2015End Date:

 $20,412Amount:

 $9,355Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,355Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $11,057Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2350 QUME DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SAN JOSECity:
CAState:
95131Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $20,412

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHEIRONVendor Name:

C9024Transaction Number:

ACTUARIAL  CONSULTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2011Award Date:

07/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $275,000Amount:

 $29,883Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $266,179Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,821Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 PENN PLAZAAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $275,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHILDREN AND WOMENSVendor Name:

C8260Transaction Number:

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2008Award Date:

04/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2014End Date:

 $218,000Amount:

 $12,375Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $66,424Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $151,576Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

MUNGER PAVILIONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VALHALLACity:
NYState:
10595Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $218,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Westchester County Health Care Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/22/2014

Page 31 of 176

CHILDREN'S AND WOMEN'S PHYSICIANSVendor Name:

C7893Transaction Number:

HOSPITALISTS  (PHYSICIAN COVERAGE)Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2008Award Date:

04/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,000,000Amount:

 $881,004Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,715,970Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,284,030Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

MUNGER PAVILIONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VALHALLACity:
NYState:
10595Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHILDREN'S AND WOMEN'S PHYSICIANSVendor Name:

C8790Transaction Number:

ON SITE ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2009Award Date:

11/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2014End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $105,001Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $44,999Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

MUNGER PAVILIONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VALHALLACity:
NYState:
10595Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $150,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHILDREN'S AND WOMEN'S PHYSICIANSVendor Name:

C8996Transaction Number:

INCREASE IN SESSION FEESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2011Award Date:

07/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $65,520Amount:

 $17,640Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $54,260Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $11,260Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ROOM 123Address Line1:

Address Line2:
VALHALLACity:
NYState:
10595Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $65,520

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHILDREN'S AND WOMEN'S PHYSICIANSVendor Name:

C8091Transaction Number:

CONTRACT MANAGERProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2009Award Date:

06/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2014End Date:

 $37,500Amount:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $28,125Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,375Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

MUNGER PAVILIONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VALHALLACity:
NYState:
10595Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $37,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHILDRENS HEALTH RESEARCH FOUNDATIONVendor Name:

C8710Transaction Number:

PROGRAM COORDINATORProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2010Award Date:

07/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2013End Date:

 $488,000Amount:

 $112,229Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $487,757Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $243Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

19 BRADHURST AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAWTHORNECity:
NYState:
10532Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $488,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CINTASVendor Name:

P4938Transaction Number:

UNIFORM RENTALSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/21/2011Award Date:

04/21/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/21/2014End Date:

 $120,000Amount:

 $39,030Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $96,242Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $23,758Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

RT 22Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BREWSTERCity:
NYState:
10509Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $120,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLARIENT DIAGNOSTICVendor Name:

C9006Transaction Number:

LAB TESTING SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2011Award Date:

06/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2016End Date:

 $1,049,380Amount:

 $230,803Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $385,786Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $663,594Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

31 COLUMBIAAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALISO VIEJOCity:
CAState:
92656Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,049,380

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLEAN AIR QUALITYVendor Name:

P4891Transaction Number:

REFRIGERATION SYSTEMSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/03/2011Award Date:

02/02/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/02/2016End Date:

 $125,000Amount:

 $16,173Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $44,708Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $80,292Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

761 BRADY AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAWTHORNECity:
NYState:
10532Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $125,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLEAN AIR QUALITY SERVICE, INC.Vendor Name:

C8593-MTransaction Number:

HVAC REHABProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2012Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $3,120,500Amount:

 $482,392Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,542,706.64Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,577,793.36Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

161 BRADY AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAWTHORNECity:
NYState:
10532Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLEAR CHANNEL RADIOVendor Name:

C9836Transaction Number:

ADVERTISINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/22/2013Award Date:

07/22/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $75,048Amount:

 $51,481Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $51,481Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $23,567Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

20 TUCKER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12603Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $75,048

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLICKVIEW CORPVendor Name:

C8663Transaction Number:

AUTOMATED STRUCTURE REPORTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2010Award Date:

10/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $200,000Amount:

 $17,625Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $178,339Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $21,661Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

944 MARKET STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SAN FRANCISCOCity:
CAState:
94109Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $200,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COMMAND SECURITY  CORPVendor Name:

C8436Transaction Number:

SECURITY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/06/2010Award Date:

12/06/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/05/2014End Date:

 $17,000,000Amount:

 $3,390,865Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,177,730Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,822,270Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1133 ROUTE 55Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAGRANGEVILLECity:
NYState:
12540Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COMPUTER SI CORPVendor Name:

C8463Transaction Number:

SCANNING PROJECTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/07/2010Award Date:

06/07/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/06/2015End Date:

 $174,116Amount:

 $69,014Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $132,001Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $42,115Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

22 HIGH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NORWALKCity:
CTState:
06851Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $174,116

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CONKLIN SERVICESVendor Name:

C8481Transaction Number:

PETROLEUM BULK STORAGEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2010Award Date:

04/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $82,000Amount:

 $17,742Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $80,229Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,771Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

94 STEWART AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $82,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COUMBIA UNIVERSITY MED CTRVendor Name:

C8958Transaction Number:

HLA TESTING BONE MARROWProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/15/2011Award Date:

04/15/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/14/2016End Date:

 $1,500,000Amount:

 $120,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $283,501Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,216,499Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

630 WEST 168TH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10032Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CROTHAL GROUPVendor Name:

C8160Transaction Number:

PATIENT TRANSPORTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2009Award Date:

09/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2014End Date:

 $12,500,000Amount:

 $2,540,005Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,704,197Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,795,803Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

955 CHESTERBROOKD BLDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WAYNECity:
PAState:
19087Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $12,500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DATA CLEAN CORPVendor Name:

P4579Transaction Number:

COMPUTER ROOM HOUSEKEEPINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2009Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $38,300Amount:

 $6,190Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $29,930Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,370Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

199 TOMPKINS AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PLEASANTVILLECity:
NYState:
10570Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $38,300

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DCIVendor Name:

C7359Transaction Number:

DIALYSIS INPATIENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2008Award Date:

01/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/28/2018End Date:

 $23,118,271Amount:

 $1,886,334Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,620,611Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,497,660Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1633 CHURCH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NASHVILLECity:
TNState:
37203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $23,118,271

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DILIGENT  ARJOVendor Name:

C8208Transaction Number:

PATIENT LIFT PROGRAMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/25/2009Award Date:

09/25/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/24/2013End Date:

 $135,836Amount:

 $9,062Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $106,493Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $29,343Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2349 W LAKE STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ADDISONCity:
ILState:
60101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $135,836

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EATON CORPVendor Name:

P5146Transaction Number:

UPS PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/15/2013Award Date:

01/15/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/14/2015End Date:

 $23,607Amount:

 $11,521Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,521Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $12,086Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8609 SIX FORKS RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RALEIGHCity:
NCState:
27615Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $23,607

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ECRI INSTITUTEVendor Name:

P5123Transaction Number:

PRICE GUIDEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2012Award Date:

07/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $97,644Amount:

 $29,835Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $62,383Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $35,261Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5200 BUTLER PIKEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PLYMOUTH MEETINGCity:
PAState:
19462Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $97,644

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EMERGING HEALTH INFO TECHVendor Name:

C7706Transaction Number:

DISASTER RECOVERY SPACEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2009Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $831,992Amount:

 $216,119Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $600,355Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $231,637Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

THREE ODELL PLAZAAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
YONKERSCity:
NYState:
10701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $831,992

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EMMERSON NETWORK POWERVendor Name:

P4704Transaction Number:

UNIVERSAL POWER SUPPLY BACKUPProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $52,071Amount:

 $13,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $50,263Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,808Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

610 EXECUTIVE CAMPUS DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTERVILLECity:
OHState:
43082Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $52,071

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EMPIRE STATE MEDICALVendor Name:

C8199Transaction Number:

RESOLUTION SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2009Award Date:

10/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/01/2014End Date:

 $100,000Amount:

 $31,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $86,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $13,800Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 WEATHERRIDGE DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CAMILLUSCity:
NYState:
13031Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $100,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ENT FACULTY PRACTICEVendor Name:

C7427Transaction Number:

RESIDENCY PROGRAM COORDINATORProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2008Award Date:

01/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $154,000Amount:

 $97,445Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $129,308Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $24,692Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1055 SAW MILL RIVER RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ARDSLEYCity:
NYState:
10502Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $154,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ERNST AND YOUNG INCVendor Name:

C8058Transaction Number:

TAX ADVISORY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2009Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $883,000Amount:

 $114,081Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $444,766Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $438,234Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5451 LAKEVIEW PKYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
INDIANAPOLISCity:
INState:
46268Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $883,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FLASH DATA SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

C8136Transaction Number:

CREATION OF LEGAL DATABASEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/30/2009Award Date:

06/30/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/29/2014End Date:

 $250,000Amount:

 $21,320Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $245,984Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,016Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

27 WEST 20TH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10011Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $250,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FUJI SYSTEMS / MACQUARIEVendor Name:

C8194Transaction Number:

FUJI EQ RENTAL  RIS AND CRProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/01/2014End Date:

 $2,455,860Amount:

 $538,584Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,115,945Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,339,915Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

419 WEST AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STAMFORDCity:
CTState:
06902Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $2,455,860

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GARFUNKEL WILD AND TRAVIS PCVendor Name:

C8360Transaction Number:

ATTORNEYSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $450,000Amount:

 $398,987Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $433,454Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $16,546Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 GREAT NECK RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GREAT NECKCity:
NYState:
11021Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $450,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GARFUNKEL WILD PCVendor Name:

C9985Transaction Number:

LEGAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2013Award Date:

07/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2018End Date:

 $500,000Amount:

 $32,767Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $32,767Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $467,233Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 GREAT NECK RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GREAT NECKCity:
NYState:
11021Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GUTTRIDGE AND CAMBARIVendor Name:

C8361Transaction Number:

MEDICATED PATIENT MOVEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $250,000Amount:

 $22,339Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $202,281Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $47,719Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

303 SOUTH BRDWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TARRYTOWNCity:
NYState:
10591Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $250,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HANYS MARKETING EXPERTVendor Name:

C7964Transaction Number:

MGR DEMOGRAPHICSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2009Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $225,000Amount:

 $108,094Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $221,816Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,184Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE EMPIRE DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RENSSELAERCity:
NYState:
12144Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $225,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HCE,    LLCVendor Name:

C7639Transaction Number:

MEDICAL ELIGIBILITY APPLICATIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2008Award Date:

08/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2013End Date:

 $5,000,000Amount:

 $854,862Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,202,203Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $797,797Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

14 PENN PLASAAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10122Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HEALTHCARE PARKING SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

C8220Transaction Number:

PARKING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2009Award Date:

09/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2014End Date:

 $6,113,387Amount:

 $1,085,852Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,049,264Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,064,123Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6319 MEMORIAL HWYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TAMPACity:
FLState:
33615Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HEARTS WELLVendor Name:

C7192Transaction Number:

COMMUNITY OUTREACH MFCHProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2008Award Date:

01/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $100,000Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $84,999Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $15,001Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

184 WILMOT RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW ROCHELLECity:
NYState:
10804Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HILL-ROMVendor Name:

C8314Transaction Number:

ASSET MANAGEMENT TRACKINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $2,958,420Amount:

 $630,888Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,540,357Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $418,063Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1069 STATE RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BATESVILLECity:
INState:
47006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $2,958,420

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HILLROMVendor Name:

P5021Transaction Number:

BED SERVICE SUPPORT AGREEMNTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2011Award Date:

11/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2016End Date:

 $1,974,425Amount:

 $374,068Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $810,480Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,163,945Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1069 STATE RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BATESVILLECity:
INState:
47006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,974,425

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HILLROMVendor Name:

P5048Transaction Number:

SPECIALTY BED SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2011Award Date:

11/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2014End Date:

 $275,000Amount:

 $119,202Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $208,973Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $66,027Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1069 STATE RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BATESVILLECity:
INState:
47006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $275,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HOSPITAL FOR SPECIAL SURGERYVendor Name:

C8279Transaction Number:

TRAUMA RESIDENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2009Award Date:

08/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/30/2014End Date:

 $411,775Amount:

 $82,354Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $362,117Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $49,658Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

535 E 70TH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10021Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $411,775

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HUDSON RIVER HEALTHCAREVendor Name:

C8675Transaction Number:

PEDIATRIC RESIDENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2010Award Date:

07/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2013End Date:

 $117,000Amount:

 $27,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $102,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $14,500Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1037 MAIN STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PEEKSKILLCity:
NYState:
10566Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $117,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HURON /WELLSPRING/STOCKAMPVendor Name:

C8813Transaction Number:

ON TRACK PATIENT SOFTWAREProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2010Award Date:

11/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2016End Date:

 $171,000Amount:

 $5,740Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $71,656Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $99,344Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6000 SW MEADOWS RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE OSWEGOCity:
ORState:
97035Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $171,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HYLAND SOFTWAREVendor Name:

C8462Transaction Number:

SUPPORT DOCUMENT SUPPORTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/23/2010Award Date:

06/23/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/22/2015End Date:

 $327,700Amount:

 $155,395Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $245,040Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $82,660Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28500 CLEMENS RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTLAKECity:
OHState:
44145Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $327,700

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INNVATION DENTALVendor Name:

p4881Transaction Number:

DENTAL PRODUCTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/23/2011Award Date:

02/23/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/22/2016End Date:

 $307,500Amount:

 $83,395Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $202,718Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $104,782Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

127 NEWARK AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JERSEY CITYCity:
NJState:
07302Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $307,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INNVATIVE DATA PROCESSINGVendor Name:

C8013Transaction Number:

SOFTWARE LEASEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2009Award Date:

04/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $101,208Amount:

 $13,387Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $42,616Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $58,592Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

275 PATERSON AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LITTLE FALLSCity:
NJState:
07424Postal Code:
1658Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $101,208

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INSIGHT INVESTMENTSVendor Name:

C8230Transaction Number:

INTELLIVUE MONITORS  L & DProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2009Award Date:

11/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/01/2014End Date:

 $165,440Amount:

 $142,072Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $157,112Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,328Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1266 EAST MAIN STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STAMFORDCity:
CTState:
06902Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $165,440

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JK CONSULTINGVendor Name:

C9470Transaction Number:

ROOF INSPECTIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2012Award Date:

10/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2017End Date:

 $70,000Amount:

 $11,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $58,500Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

430 EAST 8TH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11218Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $70,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JOHNSON CONTROLSVendor Name:

P4943Transaction Number:

REFRIGERATION AND COOLERS REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2011Award Date:

05/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2016End Date:

 $240,000Amount:

 $59,530Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $159,134Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $80,866Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

85 SKYLINE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAWTHORNECity:
NYState:
10532Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $240,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/22/2014
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JZANUS LTDVendor Name:

C9904Transaction Number:

COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT ACCOUNTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2018End Date:

 $500,000Amount:

 $12,173Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $279,067Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $220,933Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

170 JERICHO TPKAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FLORAL PARKCity:
NYState:
11001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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K FORCEVendor Name:

C8212Transaction Number:

PAYROLL TEMPSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/04/2009Award Date:

08/04/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/03/2014End Date:

 $750,000Amount:

 $205,348Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $281,708Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $468,292Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2500 WESTCHESTER AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PURCHASECity:
NYState:
10577Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KAREN CARROLLVendor Name:

C9968Transaction Number:

SUPPORT STAFFProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2013Award Date:

09/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2014End Date:

 $12,000Amount:

 $7,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,800Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

380 N BROADWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
YONKERSCity:
NYState:
10701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $12,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KFORCEVendor Name:

C8617Transaction Number:

CLERICAL TEMPSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2010Award Date:

08/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2015End Date:

 $400,000Amount:

 $64,273Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $278,279Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $121,721Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1000 EAST PAL AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TAMPACity:
FLState:
33605Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KONE INCVendor Name:

P5156Transaction Number:

ELEVATOR MAINTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/08/2013Award Date:

02/08/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/07/2014End Date:

 $324,990Amount:

 $29,851Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $223,635Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $101,355Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

124 WEST MAIN STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HIGH BRIDGECity:
NJState:
08829Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $324,990

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LABORATORY DATA SYSTEMSVendor Name:

C7760Transaction Number:

LABS AEGIS BLOOD SYSTEM SOFTWARE 

SUPPORT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2008Award Date:

11/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2014End Date:

 $64,800Amount:

 $8,708Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $63,838Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $962Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5701 E HILLSBOROUGH AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TAMPACity:
FLState:
33610Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $64,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LEARN ACLSVendor Name:

C9880Transaction Number:

TRININGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2013Award Date:

05/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2014End Date:

 $100,000Amount:

 $13,733Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,733Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $86,267Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

555 8TH AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $100,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWERVendor Name:

p4697Transaction Number:

POINT TO POINTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/18/2010Award Date:

01/18/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $750,000Amount:

 $183,395Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $566,153Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $183,847Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

POB 983122Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02298Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $750,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LITTLER MENDELSON PCVendor Name:

C9899Transaction Number:

ARTICLE 78Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2013Award Date:

08/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2018End Date:

 $200,000Amount:

 $77,619Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $77,619Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $122,381Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

625 LIBERTY AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15222Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $200,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Westchester County Health Care Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/22/2014

Page 87 of 176

LUMEDXVendor Name:

P5334Transaction Number:

SERVICE AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/30/2013Award Date:

10/30/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/29/2014End Date:

 $6,334Amount:

 $6,334Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,334Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

555 12TH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OAKLANDCity:
CAState:
94608Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,334

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LUMINEXVendor Name:

P5159Transaction Number:

SERVICE ON ONE LAMBDA INSTRUMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/02/2012Award Date:

11/02/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/01/2016End Date:

 $24,168Amount:

 $6,042Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,042Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $18,126Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

12212 TECHNOLOGY BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AUSTINCity:
TXState:
78727Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $24,168

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MACQUARIE EQ FINANCINGVendor Name:

C8146Transaction Number:

PHILIPS DUAL DIAGNSTICProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/30/2009Award Date:

09/30/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/18/2013End Date:

 $440,221Amount:

 $38,059Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $404,422Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $35,799Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2285 FRANKLIN RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BLOOMFIELD HILLSCity:
MIState:
48302Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $440,221

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MAQUET INCVendor Name:

P4832Transaction Number:

SURGICAL LIGHTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/30/2010Award Date:

12/30/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/29/2015End Date:

 $39,195Amount:

 $7,839Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $23,517Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $15,678Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

45 BASBOUS POND DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WAYNECity:
NJState:
07470Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $39,195

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MARY ANN DREMSTEDTVendor Name:

C9816Transaction Number:

MOCK SURVEYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/17/2013Award Date:

09/17/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/19/2013End Date:

 $25,650Amount:

 $25,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $50Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2031 LOCUST ST NEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ST PETERSBURGCity:
FLState:
33704Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $25,650

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MAYOOR TRANSPORTATIONVendor Name:

C8155Transaction Number:

TAXI SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2009Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/13/2014End Date:

 $260,000Amount:

 $8,645Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $42,680Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $217,320Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

498 MAIN STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW ROCHELLECity:
NYState:
10801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MCKESSON MASTER AGREEMENTVendor Name:

P4543Transaction Number:

DRUG ROBOT  METAL INVENTORYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/14/2009Award Date:

01/14/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/13/2014End Date:

 $1,224,000Amount:

 $494,300Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,029,882Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $194,118Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5995 WINDWARD PKYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALPHARETTACity:
GAState:
30005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,224,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MD BUYLINEVendor Name:

P5090Transaction Number:

BUYING SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/30/2012Award Date:

05/30/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/01/2015End Date:

 $174,995Amount:

 $7,333Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,333Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $167,662Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5910 N CENTRAL EXPRESSWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $174,995

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MED ALLIES INCVendor Name:

C8824Transaction Number:

PUBLIC HEALTH REPORTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/25/2011Award Date:

05/25/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/24/2015End Date:

 $72,000Amount:

 $72,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $72,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300 WESTAGE BUSINESS CENTERAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FISHKILLCity:
NYState:
12524Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MED ASSETSVendor Name:

C8132Transaction Number:

GPOProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2009Award Date:

09/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/28/2015End Date:

 $7,502,000Amount:

 $1,622,359Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,015,887Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $486,113Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

280 S MOUNT AUBURN RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CAPE GIRARDEAUCity:
MOState:
63703Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $7,502,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MED ONE CAPITAL FUNDINGVendor Name:

P4936Transaction Number:

ALARIS INFUSION AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/10/2011Award Date:

07/10/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/09/2016End Date:

 $5,095,800Amount:

 $1,019,160Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,462,970Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,632,830Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10712 SOUTH 1300 EASTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SANDYCity:
UTState:
84094Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $5,095,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MEDICAL RESEARCH ASSOCIATES PCVendor Name:

C8673Transaction Number:

HOSPITALISTS DAYS/Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2010Award Date:

06/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2015End Date:

 $2,400,000Amount:

 $391,700Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,501,075Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $898,925Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

MUNGER PAVILLIONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VALHALLACity:
NYState:
10595Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $2,400,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MEDICAL RESEARCH ASSOCIATES PCVendor Name:

C8627Transaction Number:

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH DIRECTORProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2010Award Date:

07/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $625,000Amount:

 $93,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $281,249Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $343,751Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

MUNGER PAVILIONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VALHALLACity:
NYState:
10595Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MEDICAL STAFFING NETWORK INCVendor Name:

C7176Transaction Number:

NURSING TEMPS AND TECHSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2008Award Date:

01/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/14/2013End Date:

 $39,000,000Amount:

 $2,933,895Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $32,243,376Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,756,624Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18 W 140 BUTTERFIELD RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OAKBROOK TERRACECity:
ILState:
60181Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MEDLINE INDUSTRIESVendor Name:

C8425Transaction Number:

LINEN AND LAUNDRYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2010Award Date:

03/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/28/2017End Date:

 $21,000,000Amount:

 $2,880,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,662,074Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,337,926Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1130 FRAANLKIN STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MUNDELEINCity:
ILState:
60060Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MEDTRONIC NAVIGATIONVendor Name:

P5038Transaction Number:

MIDAS REX SYSTEM SERVICE PLANProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/30/2012Award Date:

03/30/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/29/2015End Date:

 $151,074Amount:

 $8,397Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $122,150Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $28,924Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

826 COAL CREEK CIRCLEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LOUISVILLECity:
COState:
80027Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $151,074

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MESA CORPVendor Name:

P4597Transaction Number:

OPTICAL ARCHIVE SYSTEMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/15/2009Award Date:

02/15/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/14/2015End Date:

 $48,338Amount:

 $8,101Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $43,046Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,292Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4546 S 86TH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LINCOLNCity:
NEState:
68526Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $48,338

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MICROSOFTVendor Name:

P5191Transaction Number:

CREDENTIALING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/03/2012Award Date:

12/03/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/02/2015End Date:

 $265,062Amount:

 $13,624Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,624Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $251,438Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE MICROSOFT WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
REDMONDCity:
WAState:
98052Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $265,062

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MIDAS  / AFFILIATED COMPUTERVendor Name:

C8259Transaction Number:

NHQM AND AHRQ INDICATORSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/10/2010Award Date:

01/10/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $415,130Amount:

 $28,968Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $203,576Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $211,554Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4801 EAST BROADWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TUCSONCity:
AZState:
85711Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $415,130

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Westchester County Health Care Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/22/2014

Page 106 of 176

MIDAS PLUSVendor Name:

C8872Transaction Number:

CORE MEASUREMENTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2011Award Date:

04/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $277,500Amount:

 $7,084Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $245,161Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $32,339Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4801 EAST BROADWAY BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TUCSONCity:
AZState:
85711Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $277,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MMF SYSTEMSVendor Name:

C7387Transaction Number:

E-FAX  PREOPERATIVE WORK SHEETSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2008Award Date:

03/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $1,260,000Amount:

 $180,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,116,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $143,600Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

445 PARK AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,260,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MOBILE INSTRUMENT SERVICEVendor Name:

P5178Transaction Number:

CENTRAL STERILE REPAIRProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/04/2013Award Date:

01/04/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $135,000Amount:

 $114,231Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $114,231Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $20,769Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

333 WATER AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CAMDENCity:
OHState:
45311Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $135,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MRAVendor Name:

C8381Transaction Number:

ADMINISTRATION / CLINICAL  CONTRACT 

ENDED 9/1/13
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2010Award Date:

07/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $256,200Amount:

 $38,430Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $217,770Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $38,430Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

MUNGER PAVILLIONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VALHALLACity:
NYState:
10595Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $256,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NATIONAL DATABASE NURSING QUALITY 

INDICATORS

Vendor Name:

C8370Transaction Number:

NURSE PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $18,300Amount:

 $9,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,300Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3901 RAINBOW BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
KANSAS CITYCity:
KSState:
66160Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $18,300

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NATIONAL MARROW DONOR PROGRAMVendor Name:

C9823Transaction Number:

BONE MARROW DONOR SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2012Award Date:

10/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2017End Date:

 $6,000,000Amount:

 $458,077Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $458,077Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,541,923Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3001 BROADWAY STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MINNEAPOLISCity:
MNState:
55413Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEPHROLOGY ACCOC OF WESTCHESTERVendor Name:

C8302Transaction Number:

PRE AND POST TRANSPLANTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2001Award Date:

01/01/2001Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $1,437,500Amount:

 $207,178Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,070,423Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $367,077Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

19 BRADHURST AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAWTHORNECity:
NYState:
10532Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,437,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEPSVendor Name:

P4476Transaction Number:

PHARMACY LABEL MODULEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2008Award Date:

05/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/30/2017End Date:

 $184,790Amount:

 $10,818Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $79,642Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $105,148Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7 STILES RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SALEMCity:
NHState:
03079Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $184,790

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEURO ALERT MONITORINGVendor Name:

C8147Transaction Number:

INTRAOPERATIVE NERVEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2009Award Date:

08/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/13/2014End Date:

 $2,400,000Amount:

 $597,650Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,115,279Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $284,721Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

244 WESTCHESTER AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10604Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $2,400,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Westchester County Health Care Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/22/2014

Page 115 of 176

NEW YORK BLOOD CENTERVendor Name:

C8491Transaction Number:

BLOOD BANK PROGRAMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $40,000,000Amount:

 $12,210,287Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,770,661Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,229,339Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

310 EAST 67TH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $40,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK EYE AND EAR INFIRMARYVendor Name:

C7712Transaction Number:

RESIDENCY ROTATIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2008Award Date:

07/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2013End Date:

 $1,639,298Amount:

 $154,367Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,529,172Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $110,126Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

310 EAST 14TH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,639,298

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NPROVendor Name:

P4920Transaction Number:

VOICE PROCESSING SYSTEMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2011Award Date:

07/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $27,000Amount:

 $5,985Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $26,071Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $929Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

205 E 95TH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10128Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $27,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NY GRP FOR PLASTIC SURGERYVendor Name:

C8066Transaction Number:

PLASTIC SURGERY AND TRAININGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2008Award Date:

06/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $4,750,000Amount:

 $475,002Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,405,011Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $344,989Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

155 WHITE PLAINS RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TARRYTOWNCity:
NYState:
10591Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $4,750,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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OLYMPUS AMERICAVendor Name:

P4689Transaction Number:

COLONSCOPY VIDEO 2 UNITSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/30/2009Award Date:

08/30/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/08/2017End Date:

 $1,068,311Amount:

 $313,907Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,000,201Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $68,110Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3500 CORPORATE DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CENTER VALLEYCity:
PAState:
18034Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,068,311

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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OWENS  J MINR DISTRIBUTIONVendor Name:

P4795Transaction Number:

AUTOMATION OF BILL ONLYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/07/2010Award Date:

06/07/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $650,000Amount:

 $47,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $123,044Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $526,956Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

POB 8500Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19178Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PACIFIC InterpretersVendor Name:

C8826Transaction Number:

DOCUMENT TRANSLATIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2011Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/08/2015End Date:

 $345,000Amount:

 $150,115Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $322,980Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $22,020Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

707 SW WASHINGTON STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PORTLANDCity:
ORState:
97205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $345,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PAR EXCELLENCEVendor Name:

P4861Transaction Number:

SOFTWAREProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2011Award Date:

12/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/09/2015End Date:

 $209,712Amount:

 $49,953Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $61,807Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $147,905Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1150 NORTHLAKE DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CINCINNATICity:
OHState:
45249Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $209,712

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PEPE FARERI ONEVendor Name:

C7339Transaction Number:

BUILDING LEASE SUITE 2300Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2008Award Date:

01/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $10,969,319.34Amount:

 $1,059,932Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,877,611Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,091,708.34Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 DEARFIELD DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GREENWICHCity:
CTState:
06831Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $10,969,319.34

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PETER KORN ESQVendor Name:

C7953Transaction Number:

SEC 75 HEARINGS - LEGAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2009Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $120,000Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $32,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $88,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28 KEWANEE RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW ROCHELLECity:
NYState:
10804Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PHILADELPHIA COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHICVendor Name:

C7585Transaction Number:

RESIDENCY ROTATIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/18/2000Award Date:

03/18/2000Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/28/2013End Date:

 $225,000Amount:

 $12,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $225,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4190 CITY AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19131Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $225,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PHILIPSVendor Name:

P4961Transaction Number:

TRACEMASTERProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2012Award Date:

05/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2014End Date:

 $63,460Amount:

 $25,938Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,938Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $37,522Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

POB 100355Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30384Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $63,460

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PHILIPSVendor Name:

P5155Transaction Number:

TRACE ,ASTER  VUE CProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2012Award Date:

05/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2014End Date:

 $12,480Amount:

 $8,319Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,319Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,161Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

POB 100355Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30384Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $12,480

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PITNEY BOWESVendor Name:

P4867Transaction Number:

MAIL MACHINE RENTALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/09/2011Award Date:

08/09/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/09/2016End Date:

 $44,172Amount:

 $8,190Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,485Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $24,687Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

27 WATERVIEW DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SHELTONCity:
CTState:
06484Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $44,172

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT ASSOCVendor Name:

C9838Transaction Number:

EXECUITIVE SEARCHProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/16/2013Award Date:

07/16/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/15/2014End Date:

 $39,999Amount:

 $26,666Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $26,666Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $13,333Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

287 BOWMAN AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PURCHASECity:
NYState:
10577Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $39,999

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PRONIA MEDICAL SYSTEMSVendor Name:

C8173Transaction Number:

YALE INSULIN PROTOCOLProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/22/2009Award Date:

09/22/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/21/2014End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $50,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $100,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7527 BEECHSPRING FARMAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LOUISVILLECity:
KYState:
40241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $150,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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QUALITY TRANSPORTATIONVendor Name:

C8987Transaction Number:

LAB SAMPLES TRANSPORTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2011Award Date:

09/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2016End Date:

 $312,653Amount:

 $91,596Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $152,256Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $160,397Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

319 5TH AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10011Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $312,653

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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REAGENDS OF UNIF CALIF SAN FRANVendor Name:

C9060Transaction Number:

LAB TESTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/11/2011Award Date:

09/11/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/08/2017End Date:

 $900,000Amount:

 $64,310Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $168,020Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $731,980Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

45 CASTRO STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SAN FRANCISCOCity:
CAState:
94114Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

130. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $900,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROFFE GROUPVendor Name:

C8719Transaction Number:

CONSULTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2011Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $600,000Amount:

 $120,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $391,653Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $208,347Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 WASHINGTON AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

131. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $600,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROPES AND GRAY  LLPVendor Name:

C8364Transaction Number:

ATTORNEYS FEDERAL / STATE LAWSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $3,000,000Amount:

 $360,842Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,562,566Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $437,434Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1211 AVE OF THE AMERICASAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

132. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $3,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROTEM Vendor Name:

P5188Transaction Number:

SERVICE AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/10/2012Award Date:

12/10/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/09/2015End Date:

 $16,800Amount:

 $6,560Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,560Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $10,240Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4309 BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DURHAMCity:
NCState:
27703Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

133. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $16,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SCALESVendor Name:

P4974Transaction Number:

REPAIR MEDICAL GAS VALVESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2011Award Date:

08/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/02/2014End Date:

 $75,000Amount:

 $37,640Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $63,238Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $11,762Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 VOICE RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CARLE PLACECity:
NYState:
11514Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

134. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $75,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SEARCH AMERICAVendor Name:

C8236Transaction Number:

PRESUMPTIVE CHARITY CAREProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/02/2010Award Date:

11/02/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/05/2014End Date:

 $190,000Amount:

 $53,930Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $144,652Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $45,348Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6450 WEDGEWOOD RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MAPLE GROVECity:
MNState:
55311Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

135. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $190,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SG RISK LLCVendor Name:

C8145Transaction Number:

WORKERS COMPENSATIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2009Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $200,000Amount:

 $35,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $190,856Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,144Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1050 WALL STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LYNDHURSTCity:
NJState:
07071Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

136. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SIGN LANGUAGE RESOURCESVendor Name:

C7540Transaction Number:

SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2008Award Date:

06/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2013End Date:

 $70,000Amount:

 $7,765Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $66,226Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,774Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1607 ROUTE 300Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

137. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $70,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SIMPLEX GRINNELLVendor Name:

P5114Transaction Number:

INSPECTION FIRE EXTINGUISHERSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2012Award Date:

07/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2017End Date:

 $173,950Amount:

 $32,321Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $48,654Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $125,296Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4 COMMERCE DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRIMANCity:
NYState:
10926Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

138. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $173,950

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SIMPLEX GRINNELLVendor Name:

P5102Transaction Number:

SPRINKERSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2012Award Date:

06/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2014End Date:

 $71,700Amount:

 $16,711Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $35,653Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $36,047Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4 COMMERCE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRIMANCity:
NYState:
10926Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

139. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $71,700

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SODEXO MANAGEMENT CLEANINGVendor Name:

C8649Transaction Number:

CLEANING OF  CAMPUS BUILDINGSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2011Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2021End Date:

 $120,377,954Amount:

 $11,518,717Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $33,800,455Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $86,577,499Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

9801 WASHINGTON BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GAITHERSBURGCity:
MDState:
20878Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

140. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SOFT COMPUTER SCCVendor Name:

C8664Transaction Number:

CLINICAL LAB INFO SYSTEMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/08/2010Award Date:

03/08/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/17/2015End Date:

 $915,588Amount:

 $134,441Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $784,966Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $130,622Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5400 TECH DATA DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLEARWATERCity:
FLState:
33760Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

141. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $915,588

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SOUND PROVendor Name:

P5073Transaction Number:

NURSE CALL SYSTEMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2012Award Date:

05/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/01/2014End Date:

 $30,000Amount:

 $12,364Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $22,323Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $7,677Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

140 HAROLD AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CORNWALLCity:
NYState:
12518Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

142. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $30,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STAR DRAPERIESVendor Name:

P4994Transaction Number:

REPAIR WINDOW TREATMENTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/22/2011Award Date:

09/22/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/21/2014End Date:

 $54,000Amount:

 $15,736Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $39,461Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $14,539Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 FLORIDA STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

143. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $54,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STEMSOFT SOFTWAREVendor Name:

C9066Transaction Number:

CONSTRUCTION PROJECTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2013Award Date:

01/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $245,375Amount:

 $16,504.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,504.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $228,870.25Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

570 WEST SEVEMTJ AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VANCOUVERCity:

State:
V5Z 1B3Postal Code:

Plus 4:
BRITISH COLUMBIAProvince Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

144. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STERICYCLE INCVendor Name:

C8805Transaction Number:

DISPOSAL OF SHARPS / NEEDLE PROGRAMSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/22/2011Award Date:

03/22/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/21/2016End Date:

 $610,000Amount:

 $35,747Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $485,306Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $124,694Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

910 E 138TH STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRONXCity:
NYState:
10454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

145. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $610,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STRATA DECISION TECHNLOGYVendor Name:

C8473Transaction Number:

BUDGET SOFTWAREProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/15/2010Award Date:

06/15/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/14/2014End Date:

 $323,024Amount:

 $65,811Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $275,404Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $47,620Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2001 S FIRST STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHAMPAIGNCity:
ILState:
61820Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

146. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $323,024

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STRATEGIC PRODUCTSVendor Name:

P4966Transaction Number:

RED PHONES HOMELAND SECURITYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2011Award Date:

07/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/29/2016End Date:

 $68,819Amount:

 $16,945Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $68,240Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $579Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

155 BEAMER RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALDENCity:
NYState:
12586Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

147. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $68,819

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SUPREME ASSET RECOVERYVendor Name:

P4606Transaction Number:

ELECTRONIC SALVAGEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2009Award Date:

06/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2014End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $8,709Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $27,722Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $122,278Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1950 RUTGERS UNIVERSITY BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKEWOODCity:
NJState:
08701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

148. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $150,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SYSMEX AMERICA INCVendor Name:

P4916Transaction Number:

HEMATOLOGY EQProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2011Award Date:

05/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2016End Date:

 $560,004Amount:

 $45,245Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $71,119Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $488,885Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE NESLON C WHITE PKYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MUNDELEINCity:
ILState:
60060Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

149. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $560,004

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TELEDYNAMICS LLCVendor Name:

C8640Transaction Number:

PNEUMATIC TUPB MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2010Award Date:

11/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2015End Date:

 $340,980Amount:

 $58,958Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $190,607Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $150,373Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

45 INDIAN LN EASTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TOWACOCity:
NJState:
07082Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

150. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $340,980

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TELETRACKINGVendor Name:

C8414Transaction Number:

BEDTRACKING SOFTWARE AND UNITSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/30/2010Award Date:

03/30/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/29/2015End Date:

 $869,125Amount:

 $164,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $535,904Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $333,221Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

336 FOURTH AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15222Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

151. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $869,125

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE JOINT COMMISSIONVendor Name:

C8915Transaction Number:

ACCREDIATION  SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2011Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $168,000Amount:

 $35,625Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $105,540Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $62,460Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 RENAISSANCE BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OAKBROOK TERRACECity:
ILState:
60181Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

152. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $168,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE SCARSDALE INQUIRERVendor Name:

C9830Transaction Number:

ADVERTISINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/05/2013Award Date:

07/05/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/05/2013End Date:

 $14,595Amount:

 $14,595Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,595Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

14 HARWOOD CRTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SCARSDALECity:
NYState:
10583Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

153. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $14,595

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TPC ASSOCIATES   HUGSVendor Name:

P4921Transaction Number:

INFANT ABDUCTION SYSTEMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/22/2011Award Date:

07/22/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/21/2013End Date:

 $40,406Amount:

 $5,777Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,859Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $19,547Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

261 PEPE'S FARM ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MILFORDCity:
CTState:
06460Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

154. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $40,406

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Westchester County Health Care Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/22/2014

Page 157 of 176

TRI STATEVendor Name:

C9869Transaction Number:

POWER WASHProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2013Award Date:

08/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2014End Date:

 $16,650Amount:

 $14,650Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,650Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 INDUSTRY STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12603Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

155. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRIMEDXVendor Name:

C8740Transaction Number:

CLINICAL ENGINEERING MANAGEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/01/2011Award Date:

02/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2016End Date:

 $26,572,939Amount:

 $5,085,258Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,139,194Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $12,433,745Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6325 DIGITAL WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
INDIANAPOLISCity:
INState:
46278Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

156. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $26,572,939

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRIOSE COMPANYVendor Name:

P5063Transaction Number:

THIRD PARTY FREIGNT MANAGEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/15/2012Award Date:

04/15/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/14/2017End Date:

 $500,000Amount:

 $292,372Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $406,869Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $93,131Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

39 E LANCASTER AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
READINGCity:
PAState:
19607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

157. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRISTATE WINDOW CLEANINGVendor Name:

C8602Transaction Number:

WINDOW CLEANING SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2010Award Date:

10/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $281,000Amount:

 $29,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $139,525Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $141,475Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 INDUSTRY STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12603Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

158. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRITECH MGTVendor Name:

C8689Transaction Number:

CREDIT AND COLLECTIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2010Award Date:

10/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2014End Date:

 $700,000Amount:

 $273,010Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $667,505Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $32,495Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

125 NEWTON RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PLAINVIEWCity:
NYState:
11803Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

159. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $700,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRIUMVIRATE ENVIRONMENTALVendor Name:

C8218Transaction Number:

ENVIRONMENTAL AUDITProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2010Award Date:

06/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/15/2015End Date:

 $544,000Amount:

 $137,282Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $345,949Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $198,051Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

61 INNER BELT RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SOMERVILLECity:
MAState:
02143Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

160. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $544,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TSIGVendor Name:

C9863Transaction Number:

FIRESTOPSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2013Award Date:

08/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/30/2014End Date:

 $35,000Amount:

 $35,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $35,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

740 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

161. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $35,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TSIG CONSULTINGVendor Name:

C8178Transaction Number:

STATEMENT OF CONDITIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2009Award Date:

07/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $520,000Amount:

 $95,700Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $426,300Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $93,700Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

740 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

162. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $520,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VENATA MEDICALVendor Name:

P5264Transaction Number:

SERVICE AGREEMENT STAINERProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/05/2013Award Date:

08/05/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/04/2014End Date:

 $5,510Amount:

 $5,510Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,510Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1910 EAST INNOVATIONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TUCSONCity:
AZState:
85755Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

163. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $5,510

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VENTANA Vendor Name:

P4977Transaction Number:

BENCH MARKINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/14/2011Award Date:

06/14/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/02/2016End Date:

 $61,996Amount:

 $13,092Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $33,813Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $28,183Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1910 E INNOVATION PAR DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ORO VALLEYCity:
AZState:
85755Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

164. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $61,996

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VENTANA MEDICALSYSTEMSVendor Name:

P5244Transaction Number:

SERVICE CONTRACTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/18/2013Award Date:

04/18/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/17/2014End Date:

 $7,510Amount:

 $7,510Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,510Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1910 INNOVATION PARK DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TUCSONCity:
AZState:
85755Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

165. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $7,510

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VINCENT SERVICE STATIONVendor Name:

C8800Transaction Number:

CAR FLEET MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2012Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $125,000Amount:

 $19,904Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $44,871Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $80,129Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

636 FENIMORE RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MAMARONECKCity:
NYState:
10543Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

166. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $125,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VITAL IMAGESVendor Name:

C8758Transaction Number:

SERVICE CONTRACTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2011Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $180,000Amount:

 $51,032Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $148,173Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $31,827Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5850 OPUS PKWYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MINNETONKACity:
MNState:
55343Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

167. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $180,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VOICEBROOK INCVendor Name:

C8451Transaction Number:

MAINTENANCE ANS SUPPORTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/12/2012Award Date:

06/12/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $55,000Amount:

 $18,117Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $53,644Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,356Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1983 MARCUS AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VALHALLACity:
NYState:
10595Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

168. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $55,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WESTCHESTER COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICESVendor Name:

C8583Transaction Number:

PROCESS MEDICAID APPLICATIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $280,000Amount:

 $19,021Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $144,019Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $135,981Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

148 MARTINE AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

169. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $280,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WESTCHESTER FAIRFIELD BEHAVIORAL HEALTHVendor Name:

C8484Transaction Number:

BHC CLINICProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2011Award Date:

07/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/19/2015End Date:

 $4,778,700Amount:

 $828,531Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,826,159Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,952,541Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 WOODS RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VALHALLACity:
NYState:
10595Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

170. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $4,778,700

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WINSTON AND STRAWNVendor Name:

C7954Transaction Number:

SOUND SHOREProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2013Award Date:

01/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $1,100,000Amount:

 $67,113Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $97,389Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,002,611Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 PARK AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10166Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

171. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,100,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WOLTERS KLUWER  /LIPPINCOTT NURSING 

SKILLS

Vendor Name:

C9051Transaction Number:

NURSE PROCEDURESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/31/2011Award Date:

07/31/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $116,625Amount:

 $23,325Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $46,650Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $69,975Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

351 WEST CAMDEN STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BALTIMORECity:
MDState:
21201Postal Code:
2436Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

172. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $116,625

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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XENEX HEALTHCAREVendor Name:

C8874Transaction Number:

XEON LIGHT DISINFECTANT SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2011Award Date:

04/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $182,600Amount:

 $59,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $166,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $16,200Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3019 ALVIN DEVANE BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AUSTINCity:
TXState:
78741Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

173. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $182,600

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


